

Library Subcommittee Minutes: October 8, 2020

- Approved LSM 20-03
- Present: Y. Feng, P. Kilroy, A. Jones, M. Oropeza Fujimoto (Chair), E. Porter, M. Pourhomayoun, C. Rodriguez (Executive Secretary), A. Tayyeb, A. Villa, H. Yu

1. Call to Order

Chair Oropeza Fujimoto convened the meeting at 10:50 a.m. (via Zoom)

2. Announcements

Holly Yu announced the following:

- 2.1 The library have just recently added two sets of EBA (Evidenced Based Acquisitions) ebook collections; J-STORE ebooks includes 50 thousand tittes in history, sociology, language, literature, political science, anthropology, law, philogopshy, religion, film education in social sciences and humanities area. They are available free with unlimited access. We also added Taylor & Francis subcollection ebooks in the areas of social science humanties and education and in science and engineering. Both sets of ebooks are set up and access through the database link and available in OneSearch.
- 2.2 Over the summer, the library added over 160,000 volumnes of Open Access ebooks to OneSearch.
- 2.3 ScienceDirect has also offered to extend our free access to its entire collection of 37,000+ ebooks until the end of the year.
- 2.4 Both ScienceDirect ebooks and Taylor & Francis ebooks contain etextbooks. All ebooks can be accessed via their respective platforms and OneSearch (except for Taylor & Francis titles, and they will be available in OneSearch soon). To access ebooks by platform, click the Databases link from the library web homepage (library.calstatela.edu), and select eBooks from All Databases Type box.
- 2.5 She will shared three book lists and <u>eBook Guide</u>.
- **3.** Intent to Raise Questions None.
- **4.** Approval of the Minutes of the meeting of September 24, 2020 (<u>LSM 20-02</u>) It was m/s/p (Yu) to approve.

5. Approval of the Agenda

It was m/s/p (Villa) to approve.

6. Update Reports

- 6.1 EPC Liaison Albert Jones was welcomed to the subcommittee. No new curricular items have come through. EPC is working on defining issues of grading and remoteness.
- 6.2 ASI Liaison Anaid Villa

ASI continues to work on Open Delibrations event. An ASI Senator will be reaching out to Dean Rodriguez and Holly for questions about library resources. Advocating to have a library rep to attend the event. We'd invited the Provost to speak to Fiscal Policy on budget but he is not available until Febrary 11.

6.3 University Library – Dean Rodriguez Events the Library is hosting this month:

- Open Access Mini Conference Friday, October 23, 10:00 a.m. 12:00 p.m. This year's theme is "Open Educational Resources for Teaching, Learning, and Student Success." We will have faculty panel talking about their experiences with open education resources and introducing a new tool that faculty can embed or include open educational resources in Canvas courses. We will have someone from the Chancellor's Office to speak on systemwide initiatives regarding open education resources. Please encourage your folks to participate or attend. Information about the conference is on the website.
- One Campus, One Book This year's title is "Always Running" by Luis Rodriguez. Two events scheduled: Community panel scheduled for October 27, 3:00 p.m. 4:00 p.m. Faculty and students respond and provide reaction to the book and Author Luis Rodriguez' visit on November 17, 3:00 p.m. 5:00 p.m. More information to come.

Last meeting we had Michael, Paizha and Jenn talked about IRIS. Dean Rodriguez had provided an indepth overview of IRIS to the Dean's Council this past week, who are all very supportive of this project. ORSCA will provide more webinar and workshops around a variety of topics to support faculty research. Topics available in couple of months include the IRB process, research life cycle, data management plans, intro to what ORSCA is and what services they provide, and how they can support faculty in research. The risk of opening protocols will be discussed for campus research labs, providing an overview of the protocols, and answer questions. Working with the Provost and Deans, we're exploring to have IRIS faculty fellows identified from each College by Spring.

IRIS resources is open to all Ed.D and doctoral students to participate. Dean Rodriguez also encouraged undergraduate students to participate in the self-paced workshop. Students and colleagues are encouraged to provide feedback. A certification process will be provided if you complete a series of the five workshops.

Dean Rodriguez will check if a certificate of completion is provided for each individual self-paced workshops/webinars.

The Provost will be sending out a campuswide message within the weeks and Dean Rodriguez will also send his message talking about IRIS and other library initiatives. College Deans are encouraged to forward the message to their respective departments.

Status of the Library providing access to the collections – The Library has been working on for many months, developing workflows, processes, and the options for the campus community to get access to the physical collections not just from Cal State LA campus but other CSU campuses. Workflows are in place for this and for 22 other campuses. What is holding back is campus approval the for library staff to return physically to the Library to mail the materials.

The loan period for students is to end of August 2021 with ability to renew twice. For faculty, loan period is for one year from the borrowed date with the ability to renew again.

Two drop boxes on campus, both nearby the Library (entrance & Café 47) and possible drive up drop box being installed for those that would like to return the materials.

7. Merger of Library Subcommittee and AIRS

It does not appear that this is a priority for the new executive chair. Memo to EPC was not received or acknowledged last year. Might be better to not bring up the merger.

8. Transformative Agreement Overview

Dean Rodriguez provided an overview of the transformative agreement and provided the information how the CSU authors can publish in open access journals <u>https://www.elsevier.com/open-access/agreements/california-state-university.</u>

The site provides the requirements to how to publish your articles in open access at no cost to you. Authors do not pay open access fees 1/1/20 - 12/31/21 in Elsevier.

Transformation agreements - model shifts from pay to read to pay to publish.

Copyright to be retained by author. Publish and Read – publisher receive payment only for Open Access publishing and reading is included for additional costs.

Article Processing Charges – goal is cost neutral or decrease in costs.

- 9. Next Meeting Thursday, October 22, 2020
- **10.** Adjournment It was m/s/p (Porter) to adjourn at 12:07 p.m.